
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
REFER TO: M061020

November 8, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: John T. Larkins 
Executive Director, ACRS 

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - MEETING WITH ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS, 2:30 P.M., 
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2006, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met with the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) to discuss the Committee's activities and current 
focus. 

As licensing under Part 52 continues the Committee should advise the Commission on effectiveness and efficiency of staff's 
implementation of lessons learned in areas it has reviewed, for example, the development of guidance documents for early site 
permits.

The Committee should provide its views to the Commission on staff's effort related to digital instrumentation and controls. The 
Committee should consider potential means for providing reasonable backup, if appropriate. 

The ACRS should provide its views to the Commission with respect to staff's work on technology neutral licensing framework with a 
focus on ensuring the value of such an approach versus the development of a licensing framework for specific designs, such as a 
high temperature gas cooled reactor or a liquid metal cooled reactor.

The ACRS should provide the Commission with its recommendations and basis for areas in which NRC should perform additional 
long term research.

The Committee should work with the staff and external stakeholders to evaluate the different Human Reliability models in an effort 
to propose either a single model for the agency to use or guidance on which model(s) should to be used in specific circumstances. 
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